
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
 THE CITY OF BURNET 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Council Meeting will be held by the governing body 
of the City of Burnet on the 27th day of August, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 
Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, at which time the following subjects will be 
discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open 
Meetings. 
 
CALL TO ORDER:     
INVOCATION:  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG: 
 
1. REPORTS/SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 
 

1.1) Chamber of Commerce Report 
 

1.2) YMCA Quarterly Update Repot: Jennifer Hinson 
 

1.3) ACDI Quarterly Update Report: Tonya Clawson 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by 
the Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless a Council Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item 
from the consent agenda for the purpose of discussion.  For removal of an item, a request 
must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is opened for Council Action.) 
 
 2.1) Approval of the August 13th, 2019 City Council Workshop Meeting minutes. 
 
 2.2) Approval of the August 13th, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting minutes 
 
 2.3) Acceptance of a Public Utility Easement granted by Burnet County 
 
3.  PUBLIC HEARING:  
 

3.1) Public Hearing:  First Public Hearing on a proposal to increase total tax revenues 



from properties on the tax roll in the preceding tax year by 9.74 percent (percentage by                
which proposed tax rate exceeds lower of rollback tax rate or effective tax calculated 
under Chapter 26, Tax Code). Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser 
rate, or even decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of your property in 
relation to the change in taxable value of all other property and the tax rate that is  
adopted: P. Langford. 
 

4.  ACTION ITEMS: 
 

4.1) Discuss and consider action:  SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE IV., 
SECTIONS 110-138 THROUGH 110-141 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING 
FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS: G. Courtney 
 
4.2) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BURNET RENAMING A PORTION OF RICHARD SANDERS PARKWAY AS 
E. LEGGERO WAY AND W. LEGGERO WAY; AND FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS 
REQUIRED BY LAW:  M. Lewis 
 
4.3) Discuss and consider action: FIRST AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, AMENDING BURNET CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 50, FLOOD 
DAMAGE PREVENTION; SEC 50-32 “BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING THE AREAS OF 
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD;” RETITLING CHAPTER 50, FLOOD DAMAGE 
PREVENTION, SEC. 50-37 “WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OR LIABALITY;” 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING 
SEVERABILITY, OPEN MEETINGS AND EFFECTIVE DATE CLAUSES: M. Lewis 
 
 
4.4) Discuss and consider action: Discuss and consider action: Approval and acceptance 
of TxDot Aviation 2019 – 2020 Routine Airport Maintenance Program (RAMP) grant 
and designation of authorized representative: A. Feild 
 
4.5) Discuss and consider action: Request for the Police Department to pursue and 
accept a National Rifle Association (NRA) 2019/2020 Grant for department equipment 
and/or programs: P. Nelson             
 
4.6) Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
ADOPTING THE 2019 WATER CONSERVATION PLAN; FINDING AND DETERMINING 
THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW: A. Burdell 
 
4.7) Discuss and consider action:  Authorization to proceed with the disinfection method 
for groundwater at the Main Street Water Treatment Plant: A. Burdell  
 



 
 
4.8) Discuss and consider action: Authorization to proceed with Burnet Municipal Airport 
maintenance repairs: D. Vaughn 
 
4.9) Discuss and consider action: Burnet Economic Development Corporation (BEDC) 
board appointments: K. Dix 
 

 4.10) Discuss and consider action: Cancellation of the October 8th, and the December 24th,  
 2019 Regular City Council meetings:  K. Dix 

 
5.  REPORTS:  
 

5.1) Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee 
Reports/Briefings: The City Council may or may not receive a briefing dependent upon 
activity or change in status regarding the matter. The listing is provided to give notice to 
the public that a briefing to the Council on any or all subjects may occur. 
 
  5.1(B.3) July Financial Report: P. Langford  

 
6.  REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS:  
 
7.  ADJOURN:             
           Dated this 23rd, day, of August, 2019 
             
           CITY OF BURNET 
             
      CRISTA GOBLE BROMLEY, MAYOR 
 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the governing body of the above 
named City, BURNET, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE 
on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general 
public at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on August 23, 2019, at or before 6 o’clock p.m. and remained posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 
 
 

_____________________________________                                                     
 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 

 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary 
aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the 
City Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to the City 
Secretary at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The City Council for the City of Burnet reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 
(Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development). 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}        
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
 
On this the 13th day of August, 2019, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Workshop 
Session, at 3:15 p.m. at the Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water Street, 
Burnet, TX  thereof with the following members present, to-wit: 
Mayor     Crista Goble Bromley  
Council Members Paul Farmer,  Mary Jane Shanes, Danny Lester, Cindia Talamantez, 

Tres Clinton  
Absent Joyce Laudenschlager 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests:  James B. Wilson, Mark Lewis, Gene Courtney, Mark Ingram, Patricia Langford, Paul 
Nelson, Alan Burdell, Jonny Simons, Doug Fipps, Adrienne Field 
Call to Order: Mayor Bromley called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m. 
Fee waivers related to potential development at the Villages of Westfall: D. Vaughn: City Manager 
David Vaughn provided Council with an overview of the fees currently charged for tap fees, building 
permits and other related costs to developers and builders.  Mr. Vaughn also discussed the cost of  
road improvements for one block of Lamar and one block of Clark Street that would be needed 
should the development be built. All present discussed an amendment to the tap fees ordinance and 
explanations of funding mechanisms was provided by the City Manager. 
Adjourn:  There being no further business the workshop was adjourned at 5:54 p.m. 
         
 
        _________________________ 
        Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Kelly Dix , City Secretary 
 



STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {}    
CITY OF BURNET  {} 
 
On this the 13th day of August, 2019, the City Council of the City of Burnet convened in Regular Session, 
at 6:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place thereof with the following members present, to-wit:   
  
Mayor    Crista Goble Bromley   
Council Members Danny Lester, Mary Jane Shanes, Tres Clinton, Paul Farmer, Cindia 

Talamantez 
Absent Joyce Laudenschlager 
City Manager   David Vaughn 
City Secretary   Kelly Dix 
Guests:  Gene Courtney, Alan Burdell, Patricia Langford, Doug Fipps, Adrienne Feild, Mark Ingram, 
Jena Wind, Wade Langley, Ricky Langley, Jonny Simons, Jeff Phillips, Savanna Gregg, Jena Wind 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bromley, at 6:04 p.m.   
INVOCATION: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Council Member Paul Famer 
PLEDGE TO TEXAS FLAG:  Council Member Paul Farmer 
REPORTS/SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: None. 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:  
(All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council 
and will be enacted with one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 
Member, staff member or citizen requests removal of the item from the consent agenda for the purpose of 
discussion.  For removal of an item, a request must be made to the Council when the Consent Agenda is 
opened for Council Action.) 
Approval of the July 23rd, 2019 City Council Workshop Meeting minutes 
Approval of the July 23rd, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting minutes 
Approval of the August 6th, 2019 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
Approval of the August 6th, 2019 City Council Workshop Meeting minutes 
Council Member Danny Lester moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Council Member Tres 
Clinton seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
PUBLIC HEARING: None 
ACTION ITEMS: 
Discuss and consider: Presentation of the proposed Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Annual Budget per Article 
VII, Section 7.02 of the Burnet City Charter: D. Vaughn: City Manager David Vaughn presented the 
2019/2020 proposed Fiscal Year Budget to Council as required by Article VII, Section 7.02 of the 
Burnet City Charter. No action was taken by Council. 
Discuss and consider action: Vote for proposed ad-valorem property tax and schedule the public 
hearings for August 27th, 2019 Regular Council Meeting and September 10th, 2019 Regular Council 
Meeting: P. Langford:  Council Member Mary Jane Shanes made a motion to adopt a tax rate of 
$0.6650 cents per $100 valuation and schedule the public hearings for the regular City Council 
meetings to be held on August 27th, 2019 and September 10th, 2019, in Council Chambers. Mayor 
Bromley seconded. Mayor Bromley called for a roll vote.  Council Members Lester, Clinton, Farmer 
and Talamantez voted against.  Council Member Shanes and Mayor Bromley voted in favor. Council 
Member Laudenschlager was absent. The motion failed with a vote of four opposed, two in favor and 
one absent. A second motion was made by Council Member Paul Farmer to adopt a tax rate of 
$0.6237 and schedule the public hearings for the regular City Council meetings to be held on August 



27th, 2019 and September 10th, 2019, in Council Chambers.  Mayor Bromley called for a roll vote.  
Council Members Lester, Clinton, Farmer, Talamantez and Mayor Bromley voted in favor.  Council 
Member Shanes voted against. Council Member Laudenschlager was absent.  The motion carried 
with five in favor, one opposed and one absent. 
Discuss and consider action: FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, 
TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE IV., SECTIONS 110-138 THROUGH 110-141 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND OPEN MEETINGS 
CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS: G. Courtney: Council 
Member Paul Farmer made a motion to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2019-20 as presented.  
Council Member Danny Lester seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
RESTRICTING THE USE OF CERTAIN FUNDS FOR EQUIPMENT RESERVES: D. Vaughn: 
Council Member Tres Clinton made a motion to adopt Resolution R2019-15 as presented.  Council 
Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Request by Langley Homes for incentives or fee waivers related to a 
potential development on Westfall Street:  D. Vaughn: Mayor Crista Bromley moved to authorize the 
City Manager to develop a 380 Agreement with Langley Homes waiving the tap fees and permit fees 
for the proposed Westfall Subdivision Development with the condition that Langley Homes agree to 
install the underground electric lines; and to present said 380 Agreement to Council for consideration.  
Council Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded.  Mayor Bromley called for a roll vote.  Council 
Members Shanes, Clinton, Famer, Talamantez and Mayor Bromley voted in favor. Council Member 
Lester was opposed. Council Member Laudenschlager was absent. The motion carried with a vote of 
five in favor, one opposed and one absent. 
Discuss and consider action: Authorization to proceed with Burnet Municipal Airport maintenance 
repairs: D. Vaughn: Council Member Mary Jane Shanes moved to approve the Burnet Municipal 
Airport maintenance repairs as presented with funding from the Airport Capital funds.  Council 
Member Tres Clinton seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Authorization to proceed with pre-payment of self-funded expenditure 
for Golf Course Equipment: D. Vaughn: Council Member Paul Farmer moved to authorize Staff to 
proceed with pre-payment of self-funded expenditures for the Golf Course equipment.  Council 
Member Cindia Talamantez seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION OF NOMINATIONS FOR THE 
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS OF THE BURNET CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT FOR THE 
YEARS 2020-2021; AND PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES: K. Dix: Mayor Crista 
Bromley moved to approve Resolution R2019-16 as presented.  Council Member Mary Jane Shanes 
seconded, the motion carried unanimously. 
REPORTS: None. 
Addendum to the City Council Agenda: Department and Committee Reports/Briefings: The City Council 
may or may not receive a briefing dependent upon activity or change in status regarding the matter.  The 
listing is provided to give notice to the public that a briefing to the Council on any or all subjects may 
occur. 
REQUESTS FROM COUNCIL FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN:  There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Mary 
Jane Shanes at 6:36 p.m., seconded by Council Member Paul Farmer. The motion carried unanimously.
               
       



 
          ___________________________ 
ATTEST:       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor  
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary  



 
 

 
Public Works Department 

 

 
ITEM 2.3  
 
Gene Courtney 
Public Works Director 
(512)-756-2402 
gcourtney@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27,2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Acceptance of a Public Utility 

Easement granted by Burnet County: G. Courtney 
   
Background:  
 
Information: The City of Burnet currently has a three-phase power line that 

services the county jail with city power were the proposed 
Public Utility Easement is located. By accepting this Public 
Utility Easement the city would not only have their electric 
utility in a Public Utility Easement and would also allow city to 
add additional city owned utilities within the Public Utility 
Easement for future needs.  

 
Fiscal Impact:  None 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends acceptance of the Public Utility Easement 

granted from Burnet County as presented.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 3.1 
 
Patricia Langford 
Director of Finance 
(512)-715-3205 
plangford@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Public Hearing:  First Public Hearing on a proposal to                    
    increase total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in            
    the preceding tax year by 9.74 percent (percentage by                        
    which proposed tax rate exceeds lower of rollback tax                       
    rate or effective tax calculated under Chapter 26, Tax Code).  
    Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser                   
    rate, or even decrease, depending on the change in the                   
    taxable value of your property in relation to the change in                      
    taxable value of all other property and the tax rate that is                  
    adopted: P. Langford. 
 
Background: This is a required public hearing for the adoption of the tax 

rate of $.6237/$100.   
         
Information: The Certified Tax Roll from the Central Appraisal District 

increased by approximately 9.67 percent.  This increase is the 
result of new property added and adjusted property values. 

 
Fiscal Impact: An estimated increase of $248,460 in assessed ad valorem 

taxes over the current year projection assuming a 97.5% 
collection rate. 

                                     
Recommendation: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



NOTICE OF          TAX YEAR

PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR

2019

CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS

.6237

City of Burnet

City of Burnet

Maintenance and Operations

.6237

.6237

.5926

.6650

City of Burnet 2018

2019

City of Burnet

Burnet Central Appraisal District

Stan Hemphill

P.O. Box 908, Burnet, TX 78611

(512) 756-8291

burnetad@nctv.com

www.burnet-cad.org

August 27, 2019 at 6:00 pm City Council Chambers

September 10, 2019 at 6:00 pm City Council Chambers



2019 Property Tax Rates in City of Burnet

This notice concerns 2019 property tax rates for City of Burnet. It presents information about three 
tax rates. Last year's tax rate is the actual rate the taxing unit used to determine property taxes last 
year. This year's effective tax rate would impose the same total taxes as last year if you compare 
properties taxed in both years. This year's rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate the taxing unit can 
set before taxpayers can start tax rollback procedures. In each case these rates are found by dividing 
the total amount of taxes by the tax base (the total value of taxable property) with adjustments as 
required by state law. The rates are given per $100 of property value.

Last year's tax rate:
Last year's operating taxes $2,455,139
Last year's debt taxes $325,450
Last year's total taxes $2,780,589
Last year's tax base $363,761,589
Last year's total tax rate 0.623700/$100

This year's effective tax rate:
Last year's adjusted taxes
(after subtracting taxes on lost property) $2,269,593

÷This year's adjusted tax base
(after subtracting value of new property) $382,963,752

=This year's effective tax rate 0.592600/$100

This year's rollback tax rate:
Last year's adjusted operating taxes
(after subtracting taxes on lost property and 
adjusting for any transferred function, tax 
increment financing, state criminal justice mandate 
and/or enhanced indigent health care expenditures) $2,596,546

÷This year's adjusted tax base $382,963,752
=This year's effective operating rate 0.678000/$100
×1.08 = this year's maximum operating rate 0.732200/$100
+This year's debt rate 0.080700/$100

=This year's rollback rate 0.812900/$100

A hospital district or city that collects the additional sales tax to reduce property taxes, including 
one that collects the tax for the first time this year, must insert the following lines:

-Sales tax adjustment rate 0.147900/$100
=Rollback tax rate 0.665000/$100



Statement of Increase/Decrease
If  City of Burnet adopts a 2019 tax rate equal to the effective tax rate of 0.592600 per $100 of value, taxes would increase compared to 
2018 taxes by $ 99,413.

Schedule A: Unencumbered Fund Balances: 
The following estimated balances will be left in the unit's property tax accounts at the end of the fiscal year. These balances are not 
encumbered by a corresponding debt obligation.

Type of Property Tax Fund Balance
  Debt Service Fund 52,944 

Schedule C - Expected Revenue from Additional Sales Tax
(For hospital districts, cities and counties with additional sales tax to reduce property taxes)
In calculating its effective and rollback tax rates, the unit estimated that it will receive $ 592,613 in additional sales and use tax 
revenues. For County: The county has excluded any amount that is or will be distributed for economic development grants from this 
amount of expected sales tax revenue.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

This notice contains a summary of actual effective and rollback tax rates' calculations. You can inspect a copy of the full calculations at 
223 S. PierceP. O. Box 908, Burnet, TX 78611.
Name of person preparing this notice: Stan Hemphill
Title: Chief Appraiser
Date prepared: July 25, 2019 



 
 

 
Public Works 

 

 
ITEM 4.1 
 
Gene Courtney 
Public Works Director 
(512)-756-2402 
gcourtney@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: SECOND AND FINAL READING 

OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE IV., SECTIONS 110-
138 THROUGH 110-141 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND OPEN MEETINGS 
CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS: G. Courtney 

Background:  

Information: Staff is not requesting a rate change but is requesting to 
modify the electric rate ordinance to coincide with current 
billing practices. 

Fiscal Impact:  NONE 

 
Recommendation:           Approve and adopt Ordinance 2019-20 as presented.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING 
CHAPTER 110, ARTICLE IV., SECTIONS 110-138 THROUGH 110-141 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND 
OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSES; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

 Whereas, the City provides, or causes to be provided electrical services to all 
residences and businesses within the City; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BURNET, TEXAS, THAT; 
 

Section.  1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes as findings of fact. 
 

Section. 2.  Amendment.   Sections 110-138 through 110-142 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Burnet shall be amended in its entirety: 
 
ARTICLE IV. SECTION 110-138 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE: 
 
(a)  Rate schedule R—Monthly rate:  

Customer charge:  $8.00  

Purchased power cost adjustment:  (See Article IV. Section 110-144)  

City distribution charge:  $0.0437 per kWh  

 
The rates established under this section may be amended by ordinance from time to time.  

(b)  Availability: The residential service rate may be available, as approved by the City 
of Burnet under the rules, regulations, and policies as provided for in this article, at the 
rates set forth in this section.  

(c)  Applicability: The residential service rate is applicable for electric service for 
noncommercial, residential customers and subject to the special conditions as outlined in 
subsection (e) of this section.  

(d)  Monthly bill:  

(1) The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge plus the sum of all 
applicable rate adjustments.  



(2) The monthly bill shall be the sum of the customer charge, the purchased power 
cost adjustment, the city distribution charge and applicable adjustments. 

(3)  Any bill rendered for service hereunder shall be based on metered consumption 
or on the basis of valid assumptions.  

(e)  Special conditions:  

(1)  A residential unit, which is used primarily for business purposes, will be served 
under the appropriate business service rate schedule and not under this rate 
schedule. For the purpose of this section, a residential unit must be in compliance 
with all applicable zoning codes to qualify for the residential service rate.  

ARTICLE IV. SECTION 110-139 SMALL COMMERCIAL SERVICE: 
 
(a)  Rate schedule SCS—Monthly rate:  

Customer charge:  $8.00  

Purchased power cost adjustment:  (See Article IV. Section 110-144)  

City distribution charge:  $0.0537 per kWh  

The rates established under this section may be amended by ordinance from time to 
time.  

(b)  Availability: The small commercial service rate may be available, as approved by 
the City of Burnet under the rules, regulations, and policies as provided for in this article, 
at the rates set forth in this section.  

(c)  Applicability:  

(1)  The small commercial service rate is applicable for electric service for business 
and/or commercial customers whose demand is not equal to or greater than 50 
kilowatts during any 15-minute demand interval during two billing periods within a 
calendar year. 

(2)  An audit of the billed demand for the previous year will be performed in January 
of each year to determine the appropriate rate class for the following calendar year. 

(3) The City reserves the right to audit all new customers during the first twelve (12) 
months of service to verify proper placement within the City of Burnet rate classes. 

(4)  A City of Burnet electric customer can request a consumption audit of their service 
one (1) time per calendar year. 



(d)  Monthly bill:  

(1) The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge plus the sum of all 
applicable rate adjustments.  

(2) The monthly bill shall be the sum of the customer charge, the purchased power 
cost adjustment, the city distribution charge and applicable adjustments.  

(3)  Any bill rendered for service hereunder shall be based on metered consumption 
or on the basis of valid assumptions. 

 
ARTICLE IV. SECTION 110-140 LARGE COMMERCIAL SERVICE: 
 
(a)  Rate schedule LCS—Monthly rate:  

Customer charge:  $12.62  

Purchased power cost adjustment  (See Article IV. Section 110-144)  

Demand charge:  
$2.00 per kW  

But not less than $100.00 per month 

City distribution charge:  $0.0430 per kWh  

The rates established under this section may be amended by ordinance from time to time.  

(b)  Availability: The large commercial service rate may be available, as approved by 
the City of Burnet under the rules, regulations, and policies as provided for in this article, 
at the rates set forth in this section.  
(c)  Applicability:  
 (1) The large commercial service rate is applicable for electric service for business 

and/or commercial customers whose demand is greater than or equal to 50 kilowatts, 
but less than 1,000 kilowatts, during any 15-minute demand interval during two billing 
periods within a calendar year. 

 (2) An audit of the billed demand for the previous year will be performed in January 
of each year to determine the appropriate rate class for the following calendar year. 
(3)  The City reserves the right to audit all new customers during the first twelve (12) 
months of service to verify proper placement within the City of Burnet rate classes. 
(4)  A City of Burnet electric customer can request a consumption audit of their 
service one (1) time per calendar year. 

(d)  Monthly bill:  
 



(1) The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge plus the minimum 
demand charge as stated in (e) of this section and the sum of all applicable rate 
adjustments.  
(2) The monthly bill shall be the sum of the customer charge, the purchased power 
cost adjustment, the demand charge, the city distribution charge and applicable 
adjustments. 
(3) Any bill rendered for service hereunder shall be based on metered 
consumption or on the basis of valid assumptions. 
 

(e)  Special conditions:  
 

  (1) The kW billing demand shall be the highest measured kW demand 
established in any average 15-minute period during the current month, but not 
less than 50 kW.  

ARTICLE IV. SECTION 110-140.1 INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: 
 
(a)  Rate schedule IS—Monthly rate summary:  

Customer charge:  $12.62  

Purchased power cost adjustment  (See Article IV. Section 110-144)  

Demand charge:  
$7.47 per kW  

But not less than $7,470.00 per month  
 

City distribution charge:  $0.0259 per kWh  

  
The rates established under this section may be amended by ordinance from time to time.  
(b)  Availability: The industrial service rate may be available, as approved by the City of 
Burnet under the rules, regulations, and policies as provided for in this article, at the rates 
set forth in this section.  
(c)  Applicability:  

(1)  The industrial service rate is applicable for electric service for industrial customers 
whose demand is equal to or greater than 1,000 kilowatts during any 15-minute 
demand interval during two billing periods within a calendar year. 
(2)  An audit of the billed demand of the previous year will be performed in January 
of each year to determine the appropriate rate class for the following calendar year. 
(3)  The City reserves the right to audit all new customers during the first twelve (12) 
months of service to verify proper placement within the City of Burnet rate classes. 



(4)  A City of Burnet electric customer can request a consumption audit of their service 
one (1) time per calendar year. 

(d)  Monthly bill:  
(1)  The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge of $12.62 per month 
plus the minimum demand charge as stated in (e) of this section and the sum of all 
applicable rate adjustments.  
(2)  The monthly bill shall be the sum of the customer charge, the purchased power 
cost adjustment, the demand charge, the city distribution charge and applicable 
adjustments. 
(3)    Any bill rendered for service hereunder shall be based on metered consumption 
or on the basis of valid assumption. 

(e)  Special conditions:  
(1)  The KW billing demand shall be the highest measured KW demand established 
in any average 15-minute period during the current month, but not less than 1,000 
KW.  

  
ARTICLE IV. SECTION 110-141 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SERVICE: 
 
(a)  Rate schedule EDS—Monthly rate:  

Customer charge:  $12.62  

Purchased power cost adjustment:  (See Article IV. Section 110-144)  

Demand charge  
$7.47 per kW 

But not Less Than $7,470 per month  

City distribution charge:  $0.0259 per kWh  

  
The rates established under this section may be amended by ordinance from time to time.  
(b)  Availability: The economic development service rate may be available, as approved 
by the City of Burnet under the rules, regulations, and policies as provided for in this 
article, at the rates set forth in this section.  
 
(c)  Applicability:  

(1) The economic development rate is applicable for electric service for industrial 
customers whose demand is equal to or greater than 1,000 kilowatts during any 15-
minute demand interval during two billing periods within a calendar year. 
(2)  An audit of the billed demand of the previous year will be performed in January 
of each year to determine the appropriate rate class for the following calendar year. 



(3) The City reserves the right to audit all new customers during the first twelve (12) 
months of service to verify proper placement within the City of Burnet rate classes. 
(4)  A City of Burnet electric customer can request a consumption audit of their service 
one (1) time per calendar year. 

 
(d)  Monthly bill:  

(1)  The minimum monthly bill shall be the customer charge of $12.62 per month plus 
the minimum demand charge as stated in (e) of this section and the sum of all 
applicable rate adjustments.  
(2)  The monthly bill shall be the sum of the customer charge, the purchased power 
cost adjustment, the demand charge, the city distribution charge and applicable 
adjustments. 

 (3)  Any bill rendered for service hereunder shall be based on metered consumption 
or on the basis of valid assumption. 

 
(e)  Special conditions:  

(1)  The kW billing demand shall be the highest measured kW demand established 
in any average 15-minute period during the current month, but not less than 1,000 
kW.  

 
 Section 4.  Severability. Should any section or part of this ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for 
any reasons thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, 
invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or 
invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or 
portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect and to this end the 
provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
  
 Section 5.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that 
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by 
the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this the 13th day of August 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 27th day of August 2019. 
 
       CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
ATTEST: 
       _________________________  
       Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
________________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



 

 

 

Development Services 
 
ITEM 4.2 

Mark S. Lewis 
Development Services 
(512)-715-3215  
mlewis@cityofburnet.com 

Agenda Item Brief 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 

Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET RENAMING A PORTION 
OF RICHARD SANDERS PARKWAY AS E LEGGERO WAY AND 
W LEGGERO WAY; AND FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW:  M. Lewis 

Background: Richard Sanders Parkway extends from State Highway 29, 
generally northward into the interior of the Eastside 
Commercial Park. At its northernmost point, the road 
terminates in a “hammerhead” that has an east/west 
orientation. 

Because this orientation represents a change at a point that 
could accommodate future road extension, it is appropriate for 
the hammerhead to have a name that differentiates it from the 
north/south portion of Richard Sanders Parkway. 

The attached resolution adopts E. Leggero Way and W 
Leggero Way as the name for the hammerhead portion of the 
roadway (See Exhibit A). 

Information: East Side Commercial Park is being developed by the City of 
Burnet Economic Development Corporation.  Approximately 
seven acres of the property has been purchased by Mr. 
Lorenzo Romero and the R and L Partnership, LLC.  Mr. 
Leggero and the R and L Partnership have submitted a site 
development plan for an approximately 19,000sq.ft. building, 
associated parking, and stormwater management control 
structures. The plan, which has been approved by the City, is 



identified as the Leggero Site Development Plan.  This is the 
reason for the choice of street name. 

Street naming requirements and procedures are established 
by Code of Ordinances, Chapter 98, Sec. 98-42(d). 

This section requires that street names be submitted for 
review by Burnet County 911.  This has been done.  The 
County 911 coordinator has confirmed that Leggero Way is 
available for use as a street name in the 78611 zip code area.  
Availability of the name has also been confirmed through the 
Burnet Post Office. 

Sec. 98-42 also requires City Council approval when 
corporation or business names are to be adopted as street 
names. Approval of the attached resolution will satisfy this 
requirement. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Recommendation: Applicable Code of Ordinance requirements pertaining to 
street names have been satisfied. Staff recommends approval 
of the attached resolution re-naming the designated portion of 
Richard Sanders Parkway as E Leggero Way and W Leggero 
Way. 



RESOLUTION N0. R2019-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BURNET 
RENAMING A PORTION OF RICHARD SANDERS PARKWAY AS E 
LEGGERO WAY AND W LEGGERO WAY; AND FINDING THAT THE 
MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
Whereas, Richard Sanders Parkway is a street with a predominately north/south 

alignment: and 
 
Whereas, the northern termination of said Richard Sanders alignment ends in a 

predominately east/west alignment; and 
 
Whereas, street naming and addressing conventions promulgated by the Capitol Area 

Council of Governments (CAPCOG) and Burnet County 911 call for changes in street name 
at such changes in alignment; and 

 
Whereas, the City Council for the City of Burnet, Texas finds that adhering said 

conventions is an effective means to minimize confusion and thereby provide for public safety 
and convenience; and  

 
Whereas, Burnet County 911 the United States Postal Service have confirmed 

Leggero Way as being available for use as a street name in the 78611 zip code area: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct 
and are hereby resolved by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as 
findings of fact.  
 
Section 2. Proceedings.  The City Council hereby approves adopting the names E. 
Leggero Way and W Leggero Way for that portion of Richard Sanders Parkway illustrated on 
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated for all purposes herein. 

Section 3. Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of 
the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 27th day of August, 2019.  

      CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS 
ATTEST: 

        
    ___   Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 

Kelly Dix, City Secretary 



 



 
 

 
Development Services 

 
ITEM 4.3  
Mark S. Lewis 
Interim Planner 
(512)-715-3215  
mlewis@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: FIRST AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING BURNET CODE OF 
ORDINANCES CHAPTER 50, FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION; 
SEC 50-32 “BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING THE AREAS OF SPECIAL 
FLOOD HAZARD;” RETITLING CHAPTER 50, FLOOD DAMAGE 
PREVENTION, SEC. 50-37 “WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OR 
LIABALITY;” PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY, 
OPEN MEETINGS AND EFFECTIVE DATE CLAUSES: M. Lewis 

 
 
 
Background: The attached ordinance updates Code of Ordinances, Chapter 50, 

Flood Damage Prevention. It does this by adopting FEMA’s most 
recent Flood Insurance Study and Flood Insurance Rate Maps 
(FIRM). It adopts only the FIRM panels that cover the City of Burnet. 

 
Adoption of the ordinance will preserve the City of Burnet property 
owners’ ability to obtain flood insurance on their properties. 

 
 
Information: Chapter 50 of the City’s Code of Ordinances adopts flood damage 

prevention standards for the City.  The ordinance, in form and 
content adheres to the model ordinance promulgated by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  FEMA requires adoption 
and enforcement of this ordinance as preconditions for eligibility to 
obtain flood insurance.  It does not require any property owner to 
obtain flood insurance. 
 
The model ordinance, as adopted serves a twofold purpose.  The 
first of these is identification of areas of flood hazard within the 
community.  The second purpose is to establish standards for 
construction within areas of identified flood hazard. 
 



FEMA periodically updates the Flood Insurance Study that is used 
as the basis for identifying areas of flood hazard.  The most recent 
update becomes effective on November 1, 2019. This is the date by 
which the City’s updated flood protection ordinance must be in effect.  
The attached ordinance amends Chapter 50 for the purpose of 
adopting the 2019 FEMA update. 
 
In preparing the attached ordinance, staff has coordinated with both 
FEMA and the Texas Water Development Board to ensure 
compliance with requirements established by each of these 
agencies.  The Water Development Board works closely with FEMA 
on flood related issues pertaining to Texas. 
 
Following adoption, the ordinance will be forwarded to both FEMA 
and the Water Development Board. It will then undergo a thirty-day 
review period prior to being accepted by these agencies.  In order for 
these reviews to be completed prior to November 1, both FEMA and 
the Water Development Board must have copies of the ordinance in 
their possession no later than October 1, 2019. 
 
The copy of the ordinance attached to this report uses strikethroughs 
and underscores to identify revisions to presently adopted text.  The 
ordinance presented for final reading will be a “clean” copy. 
 
Specific revisions are as follow: 

• Sec. 50-32 
o Following 9/11 FEMA was made part of the Department of 

Homeland Security and re-designated as an “Agency” 
rather than an “Administration.” The attached ordinance 
incorporates this change. 

o The ordinance adopts FEMA’s updated 2019 Flood 
Insurance Study including those panels that apply to the City 
of Burnet. 

• Sec. 50-37 
o This section’s title has been revised to correct a typo in the 

in the City’s originally adopted ordinance. 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
 
Recommendation: Approve the first reading Ordinance 2019-21 as presented. 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-21 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, AMENDING 
BURNET CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 50, FLOOD DAMAGE 
PREVENTION; SEC 50-32 “BASIS FOR ESTABLISHING THE AREAS 
OF SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD;” RETITLING CHAPTER 50, FLOOD 
DAMAGE PREVENTION, SEC. 50-37 “WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OR 
LIABALITY;” PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY, OPEN MEETINGS AND 
EFFECTIVE DATE CLAUSES; 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Burnet has determined that the 
ordinances of the City establishing a flood management program within the City should 
be amended or replaced to provide for the public health, safety and general welfare and 
to minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas of the City; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has further determined that adoption of that Flood 
Insurance Study published by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and Revised 
effective November 1, 2019 provides the best means of amending said flood 
management program; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
Section 1.  Chapter 50, Article III, Sec. 50-32 – Amended 
 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 50, Article III, Sec. 50-32—Basis for establishing the areas 
of special flood hazard is hereby amended as follows: 
 
The areas of special flood hazard identified by the Federal Emergency Administration 
Agency in the current scientific and engineering report entitled, “The Flood Insurance 
Study (FIS) Burnet County, Texas and Incorporated Areas” dated 15 March 2012, 
November 1, 2019 and the accompanying Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) identified 
in Table 52-32 (1) are hereby adopted by reference and serve as the basis for establishing 
flood hazard areas.  Maps and studies that establish flood hazard areas are on file at the 
City of Burnet offices located at 1001 Buchanan Drive, Suite 4, Burnet, Texas 78611. the 
Zone A Drainage Study, Base Flood Elevation Study of Delaware Creek, Burnet, Texas” 
dated October 2012, The “Shady Grove Flood Study Report, Shady Grove Subdivision; 
City of Burnet, Texas” prepared by William H Engineering and dated October 2017, and 
any revision thereto are hereby adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this 
chapter.  
 
a. Table 50-32(1) Effective Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel Numbers and Dates 

 
Map Panel # Panel Date Map Panel # Panel Date 



338 11/01/2019 480 11/01/2019 
339 11/01/2019 500 11/01/2019 
340 11/01/2019   
460 11/01/2019   

 
Section 2.  Chapter 50, Article III, Sec. 50-37—Retitled 
Chapter 50, Article III, Section 50-37 is hereby retitled as follows: 
 
Sec.50-37. Warning and disclaimer or of liability. 
 
Section 3.  Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances.  All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict 
herewith are amended to the extent of such conflict only.  

 
Section 4.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or the application of any 
provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications hereof which can be given effect without the invalid provision 
or application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable.  

 
Section 5.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Loc. Gov’t. Code.  

 
Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect on November 1, 2019, and 
following adoption by the City Council and publication as required by the Local 
Government Code.  

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 27th day of August 2019. 
 
FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 10thth day of September 2019. 
 

 
      CITY OF BURNET 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Crista Goble Bromley, Mayor 
 

ATTEST 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 

 



 
 

 

Administration ITEM 4.4 
Adrienne Feild 
Senior Accountant 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 3214 

afeild@cityofburnet.com 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item Brief 
 
 
 
Meeting Date: August 27, 2019 

 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Approval and acceptance of TxDot 

Aviation 2019 – 2020 Routine Airport Maintenance Program 
(RAMP) grant and designation of authorized representative: 
A.Feild 

 
 
Background: This grant is a 50/50 reimbursement grant from TxDot Aviation. 

State funding of $50,000 match per airport each fiscal year. The 
State fiscal year begins September 1. The local government 
match is 50% of actual costs plus any excess of $100,000 total 
costs. Each time we accept a grant with TxDot we commit to 20 
years of keeping the airport open. The City has participated in 
RAMP funding with TxDOT Aviation for since 2004. 

 

Information: The agreement is for general maintenance and improvements to 
the airport. 

 

Fiscal Impact: $100,000 of which $50,000 would be reimbursed at the end of 
the State fiscal year ending August 31, 2020. 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the RAMP grant with TxDOT 

Aviation and the assignment of Adrienne Feild as the designated 
representative for the City of Burnet. 

mailto:afeild@cityofburnet.com
mailto:afeild@cityofburnet.com


 
 

 
Police Department 

 

 
ITEM 4.5 
 
Gene Courtney 
Electric Supervisor 
(830)-798-4769 
gcourtney@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Request for the Police 

Department to pursue and accept a National Rifle Association 
(NRA) 2019/2020 Grant for department equipment and/or 
programs: P. Nelson                 
  

 
Background: The NRA awards several different Law Enforcement Agencies 

each year, grant money for new equipment and or to assist 
with starting up new programs.    

         
Information: The police department is requesting approval from Council, to 

allow the police department to complete the grant application 
and to accept the grant if awarded to the police department. 

 
Fiscal Impact: The NRA grant is not a matching grant therefore there will be 

no impact on the 2019/2020 Budget.      
                                      
Recommendation: Staff recommends authorizing the Police Department to move 

forward with the National Rifle Association grant application 
process. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 
 

 
Water/Wastewater  

 

 
Item 4.6 
 
Alan Burdell 
Water/Wastewater  
Operations Manager 
(512)-756-2402 
aburdell@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: A RESOLUTION OF THE 

CITY OF BURNET, TEXAS, ADOPTING THE 2019 
WATER CONSERVATION PLAN; FINDING AND 
DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW: A. Burdell 

  
Background:                  Texas Water Code requires review and adoption of a 

Water Conservation Plan every 5 years of entities that 
have current financial obligations to the Texas Water 
Development Board, have 3300 or more retail 
connections or have a surface water right with TCEQ. 

  
Information:                  If adopted, the 5 and 10 year plan has been updated to 

reflect the City’s ongoing conservation efforts. 
 
Fiscal Impact:          None 

 
Recommendation:   Adopt Resolution No. R2019-18 as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R2019-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BURNET, TEXAS, ADOPTING THE WATER CONSERVATION 
PLAN; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION WAS PASSED WAS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 
 

 
WHEREAS, under the Texas Administrative Code 31, the Texas Water 
Development Board (Board) requires the adoption of a Water Conservation Plan 
of all entities that have current financial obligations to the Board ; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Burnet currently has financial obligations to the Board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Burnet has previously adopted the Drought Contingency 
and Water Emergency Ordinance 2019-10, dated April 16th, 2019 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BURNET, TEXAS, THAT:  
 
The Water Conservation Plan dated August 13, 2019 as attached hereto, is hereby 
adopted. 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of 
Burnet this the 27th day of August 2019. 
 
 

CITY OF BURNET 
 
      ___________________________ 
      Crista Bromley, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 

 
 







































 
 

 
Water/Wastewater  

 

 
Item 4.7 
 
Alan Burdell 
Water/Wastewater  
Operations Manager 
(512)-756-2402 
aburdell@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Authorization to proceed with the 

disinfection method for groundwater at the Main Street Water 
Treatment Plant: A. Burdell  

  
  
Background:                  The City of Burnet provides water to its customers utilizing 

free chlorine disinfectant in the groundwater and chloramine 
disinfectant in the surface water. The dissimilar disinfectants 
react negatively with each other. We have the water system 
valved to prevent blending. This strategy affects the “looping” 
design of the water system and inhibits the flow of water 
through the system, including fire flow, flushing, water age 
and emergency shutdowns. 

 
  
Information:                      We are proposing to change the disinfectant to chloramine at 

Main Street WTP which would allow the water system to be 
opened up and blended.  

  
 
Fiscal Impact:          Engineering - ($10,000 - $26,000) 
 Equipment and Installation – ($12,000) 
 

 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends authorization to proceed with seeking 

engineering to move forward with the project and authorize 
the City Manager to execute an engineering contract.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.8 
 
David Vaughn 
City Manager 
(512)-715-3208 
dvaughn@cityofburnet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Authorization to proceed with 

Burnet Municipal Airport maintenance improvements: D. 
Vaughn 

 
Background:   
 
Information: Staff is requesting authorization to expend funds to address 

several maintenance needs at the airport.  There are significant 
cracks in the asphalt that need to be addressed to prevent 
further damage.  Additionally, recent development and the 
Bluebonnet Bell crash have highlighted the need for better fire 
flow along the airport property.  Staff is proposing to add three 
new hydrants which will serve the airport, through-the-fence 
operations and other commercial properties along the airport. 

 
Fiscal Impact: The asphalt repairs are estimated at approximately $50,000 

and will be funded through the RAMP grant, which begins each 
September.  The fire hydrants are estimated at approximately 
$25,000 and would be funded with cash reserves.  The airport 
funds can only be used for the airport and do not affect other 
operations of the city. 

  
Recommendation:  Staff requests authorization to proceed with the asphalt repair 

and fire hydrant installation at the airport. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





KP Striping, LLC

213 N. Rawhide Trl
Liberty Hill, TX  78642
(254)493-0776
kpstriping@gmail.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

City of Burnet
1000 Buchanan Dr.
Burnet, TX  78611

ESTIMATE # 1758
DATE 08/12/2019

EXPIRATION DATE 12/31/2019

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Crack Seal
Seal Cracks-Hot Applied

297,714 0.10 29,771.40

4 inch Striping
4" Pavement Markings (2 Coats)  installed with Airfield Beads

1 6,083.77 6,083.77

6 inch Striping
6" Pavement Markings (2 Coats)  installed with Airfield Beads

1 10,162.00 10,162.00

 

Burnet Municipal Airport TOTAL $46,017.17

Accepted By Accepted Date





 
 

 
Administration 

 
ITEM 4.9 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
512-715-3209 
kdix@cityofbunet.com 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action:  Burnet Economic Development 

Corporation (BEDC) board appointments: K. Dix 
  
Background: Currently there are two positions open on the BEDC Board.  

One vacated Staff position that was held by Mark Lewis and 
one position that was held by Cody Henson.  Mr. Henson’s 
term is an unexpired term that ends June 2020. 

 
 Board terms expired in June 2019 for the following: 
   

 Cary Johnson 
 Wayne Brown 
 Crista Goble Bromley 

 
All three have stated their desire to remain on the board for a 
term that will expire in June 2021.  

 
 The Burnet Economic Development Corporation Board would 

like to leave the Staff position on the board open at this time, 
until a new Director of Development Services is in place.  

 
Information: Four applications have been received for the BEDC Board as 

follows: 
 

 Doris Graeter 
 Terri Wilkes 
 William Bradley “Brad” Zehner 
 Keith McBurnett 

 
Staff is seeking direction on appointments/re-appointments 
for the Burnet Economic Development Board. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  None 

 



Recommendation:  To be determined by Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD 
(As of: July 17, 2018)  

 
 
NAME   ADDRESS  EMAIL   PHONE  APPOINTED  EXPIRES 
 
Cary Johnson  P.O. Box 10  cjohnson@fsbburnet.com (512) 756-6999 Office   June 13, 2017  June 13, 2019  
President    
 
Wayne Brown   4649 CR 200  sunnymark@wildblue.net  (512) 755-5458 Home   June 13, 2017  June 13, 2019 
Vice President          
 
Crista Bromley  P.O. Box 1369   mayor@cityofburnet.com  (512) 756-4411 Office   June 13, 2017  June 13, 2019    
Secretary/Treasurer        (512) 636-1060 Cell 
 
Cody Henson  205 S. Pierce St. cody@hillcountrylegal.com  (512) 756-4100 Office   June 28, 2016  June 28, 2020 
          (512) 756-4100 Home 
  
Mark Lewis  P.O. Box 1369  mlewis@cityofburnet.com   (512) 715-3215 Office   June 28, 2016  June 28, 2020 
Resigned Jan. 31, 2019        (830) 798-3973 Cell       
 
Danny Lester  300 Alexander Ave. dlester@cityofburnet.com    (512) 756-6173 Office   June 13, 2017    June 13, 2020 
           (830) 656-9957 Cell 
 
David Vaughn  P.O. Box 1369  dvaughn@cityofburnet.com (512) 715-3208 Office   June 13, 2017  June 13, 2019 
          (830) 798-3974 Cell 
      

mailto:cjohnson@fsbburnet.com
mailto:cjohnson@fsbburnet.com
mailto:sunnymark@wildblue.net
mailto:sunnymark@wildblue.net
mailto:mayor@cityofburnet.com
mailto:mayor@cityofburnet.com
mailto:cody@hillcountrylegal.com
mailto:cody@hillcountrylegal.com
mailto:mlewis@cityofburnet.com
mailto:mlewis@cityofburnet.com
mailto:dlester@cityofburnet.com
mailto:dlester@cityofburnet.com
mailto:dvaughn@cityofburnet.com
mailto:dvaughn@cityofburnet.com










 
 

 
Administration 

 

 
ITEM 4.10 
 
 
Kelly Dix 
City Secretary 
(512)-756-6093 ext. 3209 
kdix@cityofburnet.com 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date: August 27, 2019 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Cancellation of the, October 8th, 

and the December 24th, 2019 Regular City Council meetings:  
K. Dix 

  
Background:       
 
Information: Several of the Council and Staff will be attending the Annual 

TML Conference in San Antonio, October 8th - 11th. The 
second meeting in December falls on Christmas Eve and City 
Facilities are closed that day for the holiday. 

 
Fiscal Impact:  None. 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends cancellation of the October 8th and  

December 24th, 2019 regular City Council Meeting.  
 

mailto:kdix@cityofburnet.com
mailto:kdix@cityofburnet.com


CITY OF BURNET
Financial Report

YTD July 31, 2019

Bluebonnet Capital of Texas - Lakes, Hills, History



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
JULY FINANCIAL REPORT 

 FY 2019 

 

 

 

Table of Contents 
 

Summary…………………….............................................................................1-2 

 

Financial Reports         

General Fund…………………………………………………………………………………....3-8 

 Golf Course Fund………………………………………………………………………..…….9-11 

 Electric Fund………………………………………………………………………………….12-14 

 Water and Wastewater Fund………………………………………………………..15-17 

 Airport Fund……………………………………………………………………………….…18-20 

 Other Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………...21 

 

Cash and Investment Report……………………………………………………………………….22 

 

Capital Project Funding Report………………………………………………………………23-24 

 

 



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
JULY FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 FY 2019 

 

 
 

 

As of July 2019, the City, as a whole, is in a good financial position and is tracking well within the budget.  

GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is currently showing a profit of $1,273,807 which is up $69,890 over last year and is 

tracking well within the budget. 

Revenues (excluding the Use of Fund Balance) are at almost 91% of budget for the year and have 

increased $599,321 over last year. The most significant increases over last year are: Current Property 

Tax Collections are up $200,962 and are at 101% of budget; EMS collections and are up $66,298 and are 

at 90% of budget; Sales Tax Collections are up $109,746 and are at 87% of budget; and Inter-local 

revenues from the school resource officer program have increased $156,854.    

Expenses (excluding capital and other transfers) are at 83% of budget for the year and have increased 

$529,430 over last year. The most significant increases over last year were in personnel costs for both 

the Fire and Police department and the operating subsidy transferred to the golf course. 

Compared to the budget, the General Fund is exceeding our projected net profit for the year. 

GOLF COURSE 

The Golf Course Fund is currently showing a loss of $103,916 which is still on track with the budget but is 

down $135,977 compared to last year. We did anticipate a greater loss this year because of increases in 

the budget for both personnel costs and equipment purchases.  

Total revenues (less cogs) are tracking at 81% of budget which is just below our expectations for this 

period and they are down $74,283 compared to last year.  The decrease is mostly due to a drop in green 

fee and cart rental revenues.  Green fee rounds played are down 10% compared to last year because of 

increasing rain. 

Total expenses (net of cogs) are tracking under budget at 79% but are up $61,694 over last year because 

of increased personnel costs and transfers for new equipment purchases.    

Assuming revenues perform as they have historically for the remainder of the year, the golf course is still 

expected to finish the year within budget. 

ELECTRIC FUND 

The Electric Fund is currently showing a profit of $562,546 which is down $58,393 over last year.  This is 

mostly due to decreases in revenues. 

Revenues (less the cost of power and use of fund balance) are at 82% of the budget and have decreased 

by $120,105 or 3.6% over last year mainly because of decreases in billed electric consumption and 

penalties.     

1 



 

CITY OF BURNET                                                                         
JULY FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 FY 2019 

 

 
 

Expenses (less cost of power and transfers to capital projects) are at 76% of the budget and are down 

$61,712 or 2% over last year.     

Compared to the budget, the Electric Fund is exceeding our projected net profit for the year. 

WATER/WASTEWATER 

The Water and Wastewater Fund is showing a profit of $481,021 which is down $98,075 compared to 

last year.   

Revenues (less the use of fund balance) are at 83% of the annual budget and have decreased by $98,911 

over last year mainly due to a decrease in water sales. Billed water consumption is down over 13% 

compared to last year mainly because of a significant increase in rain.   

Expenses (less transfers to capital projects) are at 79% of the annual budget and are consistent with last 

year.  

Compared to the budget, the Water/Wastewater Fund is exceeding our projected net profit for the year. 

AIRPORT 

The Airport Fund is showing a profit of $170,764 which is up $41,845 compared to last year mainly due 

to an increase in net jet sales and a decrease in debt service. 

Revenues (less cogs and the use of fund balance) are at 100% of budget and are up $21,311 over last 

year. Net jet fuel sales are $159,350 and are up $19,167 over last year while net avgas sales are at 

$51,150 and are down $9,475 compared to last year. 

Expenses (less cogs and transfers to capital projects) are at 76% of budget and have decreased $20,535 

over last year mainly due to debt service decreasing. 

Compared to the budget, the Airport Fund is exceeding our projected net profit for the year. 

UNRESTRICTED CASH RESERVES 

Total unrestricted cash for the City as of July 31st, 2019 is $6,140,243.  That is $2,980,043 above our 75 

day required reserve amount and $2,347,396 above our 90 day required reserve amount.  The balance 

remaining in capital projects to be funded from reserves is $810,630. 

  

2 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

YTD July 31, 2019

GENERAL FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET 2018-19

Allocation Transfers, 
$2,695,569 , 25%

Ad Valorem Taxes, 
$2,412,000 , 22%Fire, $2,328,200 , 21%

Sales Tax , $1,709,800 , 16%

Sanitation, $952,000 , 
9%

Police, $287,803 , 2% Municipal Court Fines, 
$115,000 , 1%

Revenues
(Less Use of Fund Balance)

Fire/EMS, $3,418,421 , 33%

Police, $2,323,011 , 22%
Admin, $1,814,902 , 17%

Sanitation, $801,000 , 8%

Parks, $674,172 , 7%

Streets, $666,488 , 6%

Dev. Services, $365,315 , 
4%

Expenses
(Less Capital/Other) 

3 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

GENERAL FUND DASHBOARD

SUMMARY COMPARISON:

ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PY ACTUAL VARIANCE %
BUDGET YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REV (less fund balance) 10,895,031$             9,883,911$               90.72% 9,284,590$               599,321$                   6.46%
EXP (less capital/other) 10,373,977               8,610,103                  83.00% 8,080,673                  529,430                     6.55%
NET PROFIT (LOSS) 521,054$                   1,273,807$               244.47% 1,203,917$               69,890$                     5.81%

CHARTS/TABLES:

YTD July 31, 2019

$
2,

69
5,

56
9 

$
2,

36
0,

00
0 

$
1,

77
5,

00
0 

$
1,

70
9,

80
0 

$
2,

17
4,

17
9 

$
2,

38
8,

36
8 

$
1,

60
0,

29
8 

$
1,

48
9,

28
1 

$
2,

23
6,

36
7 

$
2,

18
7,

40
6 

$
1,

53
4,

00
0 

$
1,

37
9,

53
5 

TRANSFERS CURRENT PROPERTY 
TAXES

EMS TRANSPORTS SALES TAXES

PRIMARY REVENUES
ANNUAL BUDGET FY 2019  FY 2018

4 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE %

2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REVENUE

Ad Valorem Taxes 2,412,000$          2,437,723$        101.07% 2,289,548$        148,175$           6.47%
Sales Tax 1,709,800            1,489,281          87.10% 1,379,535          109,746             7.96%
Fire Department Revenue 2,328,200            2,117,174          90.94% 1,970,535          146,638             7.44%
Planning and Zoning fees 74,070                  87,866                118.63% 73,467                14,399                19.60%
Allocation Transfers 2,695,569            2,174,179          80.66% 2,236,367          (62,188)              -2.78%
Trash Collections 952,000                817,247             85.85% 793,382             23,865                3.01%
Police Department Revenue 287,803                287,335             99.84% 147,415             139,920             94.92%
Municipal Court Fines  115,000                97,455                84.74% 98,223                (767)                    -0.78%
Other taxes and franchise fees 134,989                158,033             117.07% 115,931             42,102                36.32%
BEDC payments for service 85,000                  70,833                83.33% 67,500                3,333                  4.94%
Rental Fees 33,100                  24,284                73.36% 35,290                (11,006)              -31.19%
Interest Income 25,000                  42,771                171.08% 18,112                24,659                136.15%
Misc Revenue 2,500                    39,730                1589.19% 24,286                15,444                63.59%
Transfer from Hotel Motel fund 40,000                  40,000                100.00% 35,000                5,000                   
Use of Fund Balance 1,605,750            1,375,900          85.69% 1,090,457          285,443             26.18%

   

Total Revenue 12,500,781$        11,259,811$     90.07% 10,375,047$     884,764$           8.53%

Total Revenue less fund balance 10,895,031$       9,883,911$       90.72% 9,284,590$       599,321$          6.46%

   

OPERATING EXPENSES

Mayor & Council 19,550$                8,910$                45.58% 29,532$             (20,623)$            -69.83%

Admin (including op subsidy to golf ) 1,807,402            1,462,465          80.92% 1,354,666          107,799             7.96%

Police 2,330,511            1,986,170          85.22% 1,696,698          289,472             17.06%

Municipal Court 68,992                  58,498                84.79% 56,370                2,129                  3.78%

Fire/EMS 3,418,421            2,971,755          86.93% 2,686,314          285,441             10.63%

Sanitation 801,000                692,025             86.40% 655,442             36,583                5.58%

Streets 666,488                444,003             66.62% 507,655             (63,651)              -12.54%

Parks 674,172                488,028             72.39% 547,741             (59,714)              -10.90%

Development Services 365,315                320,185             87.65% 315,695             4,490                  1.42%

City Shop 110,126                91,525                83.11% 89,169                2,356                  2.64%

Community Development -                             1                           51,430                (51,429)               
Galloway Hammond 112,000                86,538                77.27% 89,961                (3,423)                -3.81%

Sub-total 10,373,977$        8,610,103$        83.00% 8,080,673$        529,430$           6.55%

CAPITAL/OTHER EXP (USES OF FUND BAL)

Transfers to Capital Funds/Self Fund 825,000$              671,150$           81.35% 1,090,457$        (419,307)$          -38.45%

Loan Defeasance 716,000                640,000             89.39% -                           640,000              

Other expenses 64,750                  64,750                100.00% -                           64,750                 
1,605,750$          1,375,900$        85.69% 1,090,457$        285,443$           26.18%

 

Total Expenses 11,979,727$        9,986,004$       83.36% 9,171,130$       814,874$           8.89%

Total Expenses less capital/other 10,373,977$       8,610,103$       83.00% 8,080,673$       529,430$          6.55%

Net Profit (Loss) 521,054$             1,273,807$       244.47% 1,203,917$       69,890$             5.81%

5 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY ACTUAL VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY  

REVENUE
Ad Valorem Taxes:        
    Current Taxes Real Property 2,360,000$          2,388,368$        101.20% 2,187,406$        200,962$           9.19% A

    Delinquent Taxes Real Property 30,000                  30,876               102.92% 81,291               (50,415)              -62.02% B

    Penalty & Interest 22,000                  18,479               83.99% 20,850               (2,372)                -11.38%
Sub-total 2,412,000             2,437,723          101.07% 2,289,548          148,175             6.47%  

Sales Tax 1,709,800             1,489,281          87.10% 1,379,535          109,746             7.96% C

 
Fire Department Revenue:
    EMS fees 1,775,000             1,600,298          90.16% 1,534,000          66,298               4.32% D

    Fire/EMS interdepartmental fees 542,000                496,485             91.60% 427,838             68,648               16.05% E

    Misc Fire Revenue 11,200                  20,390               182.05% 8,697                  11,693               134.44%
Sub-total Fire Revenue 2,328,200             2,117,174          90.94% 1,970,535          146,638             7.44%

Planning and Zoning fees 74,070                  87,866               118.63% 73,467               14,399               19.60%

Allocation Transfers In:       
    Return on Investment 1,520,000             1,237,845          81.44% 1,268,467          (30,622)              -2.41%
    In-Lieu of Property Tax 126,801                102,329             80.70% 105,268             (2,938)                -2.79%
    In-Lieu of franchise 211,335                170,549             80.70% 175,446             (4,897)                -2.79%
    Admin Allocations 778,520                617,694             79.34% 642,602             (24,908)              -3.88%  

    Shop Allocations 58,913                  45,762               77.68% 44,584               1,178                  2.64%
Sub-total Allocation Transfers 2,695,569             2,174,179          80.66% 2,236,367          (62,188)              -2.78% F

Trash Collections 952,000                817,247             85.85% 793,382             23,865               3.01%

Police Department Revenue:
    Interlocal School Resource Officers 277,193                277,193             100.00% 120,338             156,854             130.34% G

    Misc PD Revenue 10,610                  10,143               95.60% 27,077               (16,934)              -62.54%
Sub-total Police Department Rev 287,803                287,335             99.84% 147,415             139,920             94.92%

Municipal Court Fines 115,000                97,455               84.74% 98,223               (767)                    -0.78%
Other taxes and franchise fees 134,989                158,033             117.07% 115,931             42,102               36.32% H

BEDC payments for service 85,000                  70,833               83.33% 67,500               3,333                  4.94%
Rental Fees 33,100                  24,284               73.36% 35,290               (11,006)              -31.19%
Interest Income 25,000                  42,771               171.08% 18,112               24,659               136.15%
Misc Revenue 2,500                    39,730               1589.19% 24,286               15,444               63.59%  

Transfer from Hotel Motel fund 40,000                  40,000               100.00% 35,000               5,000                    

Use of Fund Balance 1,605,750             1,375,900          85.69% 1,090,457          285,443             26.18% I

    
Total Revenue 12,500,781$        11,259,811$     90.07% 10,375,047$     884,764$           8.53%

Total Revenue less fund balance 10,895,031$       9,883,911$       90.72% 9,284,590$       599,321$          6.46%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel Costs        

    Mayor & Council -$                      -$                     345$                   (345)$                 -100.00%
    Admin 739,530                624,674             84.47% 598,756             25,918               4.33% J

    Police 1,834,158             1,510,186          82.34% 1,240,438          269,748             21.75% K

    Municipal Court 32,342                  28,317               87.56% 27,494               823                     2.99%
    Fire/EMS 2,565,542             2,259,025          88.05% 2,019,137          239,887             11.88% L

    Streets 464,278                317,802             68.45% 335,789             (17,987)              -5.36%
    Parks 367,285                256,631             69.87% 307,859             (51,228)              -16.64% M

    Development Services 262,715                237,202             90.29% 217,475             19,727               9.07% N

    City Shop 72,676                  59,783               82.26% 57,396               2,387                  4.16%
    Community Development -                        1                          47,573               (47,572)              -100.00% J

6 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY ACTUAL VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY  

Sub-total 6,338,526             5,293,621          83.52% 4,852,262          441,359             9.10%
    
Supplies

    Mayor & Council 1,200                    470                     39.20% 828                     (358)                    -43.20%
    Admin 69,700                  63,377               90.93% 64,295               (918)                    -1.43%
    Police 145,750                135,688             93.10% 142,333             (6,644)                -4.67%  

    Municipal Court 4,250                    2,694                  63.38% 2,969                  (275)                     
    Fire/EMS 199,400                174,450             87.49% 159,806             14,643               9.16%
    Sanitation 19,000                  17,135               90.18% 15,562               1,572                  10.10%
    Streets 48,750                  37,283               76.48% 33,890               3,393                  10.01%  

    Parks 57,700                  44,357               76.87% 34,977               9,380                  26.82%
    Development Services 7,100                    11,806               166.28% 8,751                  3,055                  34.91%
    City Shop 21,150                  16,861               79.72% 16,793               68                       0.41%
    Community Development -                        -                       312                     (312)                    -100.00%
Sub-total 574,000                504,120             87.83% 480,515             23,605               4.91%

Repairs & Maintenance

    Mayor & Council 3,850                    3,333                  86.58% 3,194                  139                     4.36%
    Admin 129,800                67,821               52.25% 88,252               (20,431)              -23.15%  

    Police 61,500                  67,044               109.01% 40,886               26,158               63.98% O

    Municipal Court 5,200                    5,402                  103.89% 5,193                  210                     4.04%
    Fire/EMS 115,000                92,693               80.60% 78,498               14,194               18.08%
    Sanitation -                        -                       -                      -                       
    Streets 75,000                  23,408               31.21% 54,581               (31,172)              -57.11% P

    Parks 73,100                  53,536               73.24% 72,837               (19,300)              -26.50%
    Development Services 6,500                    4,221                  64.93% 4,420                  (199)                    -4.51%
    City Shop 10,500                  10,211               97.25% 10,351               (140)                    -1.35%
    Community Development -                        -                       -                      -                       
    Galloway Hammond 12,000                  3,204                  26.70% 6,628                  (3,423)                -51.65%
Sub-total 492,450                330,874             67.19% 364,838             (33,964)              -9.31%

Services/Other
    Mayor & Council 14,500                  5,106                  35.22% 25,165               (20,059)              -79.71%
    Admin 549,395                497,589             90.57% 483,013             14,576               3.02%  

    Police 132,180                124,218             93.98% 99,711               24,508               24.58%
    Municipal Court 27,200                  22,085               81.19% 20,714               1,371                  6.62%
    Fire/EMS 283,650                233,231             82.22% 225,500             7,730                  3.43%
    Sanitation 782,000                674,891             86.30% 639,880             35,011               5.47% Q

    Streets 2,000                    1,793                  89.67% 2,355                  (562)                    -23.86%
    Parks 130,950                95,890               73.23% 93,586               2,304                  2.46%  

    Development Services 89,000                  66,957               75.23% 85,049               (18,092)              -21.27%
    City Shop 5,800                    4,670                  80.51% 4,629                  40                       0.87%
    Community Development -                        1                          3,545                  (3,544)                -99.97%
Sub-total 2,016,675             1,726,430          85.61% 1,683,148          43,282               2.57%

Transfers to Self-funded
    Mayor & Council -                        -                       -                      -                      

    Admin -                        -                       -                      -                      

    Police 150,923                125,769             83.33% 136,173             (10,404)              -7.64%
    Municipal Court -                        -                       -                      -                       
    Fire/EMS 254,829                212,358             83.33% 203,372             8,986                  4.42%
    Sanitation -                        -                       -                      -                       
    Streets 76,460                  63,717               83.33% 81,040               (17,323)              -21.38%
    Parks 45,137                  37,614               83.33% 33,024               4,590                  13.90%
    Development Services -                        -                       -                      -                      

    City Shop -                        -                       -                      -                      

    Community Development -                        -                       -                      -                      

Sub-total 527,349                439,458             83.33% 453,609             (14,152)              -3.12%

7 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PY ACTUAL VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY  

Capital Outlay
    Admin -                        -                      14,258               (14,258)              -100.00%  

    Police 6,000                    23,265               387.75% 37,158               (13,893)              -37.39%  

    Parks -                        -                      5,459                  (5,459)                -100.00%
Sub-total 6,000                    23,265               387.75% 56,875               (33,610)              -59.09%

Transfer to Golf - Admin & Op Subsidy 318,977                209,004             65.52% 106,093             102,912             97.00% R

YMCA Operating Subsidy 100,000                83,333                83,333               -                      0.00%

CAPITAL/OTHER EXP (USES OF FUND BAL)
  Transfer to Gen Cap Project Fund 725,000                604,444             83.37% 903,986             (299,542)            -33.14%
  Transfer to Golf Cap Project Fund 100,000                66,706               66.71% 175,471             (108,765)            -61.98%
  Transfer to Self Funded -                        -                       11,000               (11,000)              -100.00%
  Transfer to Debt Service 716,000                640,000             89.39% -                      640,000              
  Development Services Staffing 64,750                  64,750               -                      64,750                
Sub-total 1,605,750             1,375,900          85.69% 1,090,457          285,443             26.18% I

Total Expenses 11,979,727$        9,986,005$        83.36% 9,171,130$        814,875$           8.89%

Total Expenses less capital/other 10,373,977$       8,610,104$       83.00% 8,080,673$       529,431$          6.55%

Net Profit (Loss) 521,054$             1,273,806$        244.47% 1,203,917$        69,889$             5.81%

 
A  Increase over last year expected due to increased appraisal values.
B  Last year the City received a large delinquent collection in December.
C  Increase in Sales Tax collections consistent with prior year trends and includes $36K audit payment received from retail store.
D EMS collections are up mainly due to increased transport calls.
E Increase due to an increase in ESD revenue and a timing difference in EMS coverage payments from the county.
F Transfers are down mainly due to decreased revenues in the utility funds.

G BCISD reimburses the City for a portion of the School Resource Officer Program expenses per an interlocal agreement.  
     The current year reimbursement increased because they added two additional school resource officers this year.
H Increased due to collection of delinquent franchise fees from Clawson for the period Nov 2016 - June 2019.
I Fund balance is used to offset transfers to the Capital Project Fund/Other expenses; net effect to operations is $0.

J Admin salaries are on track with budget but are up over last year mainly because Community Development salaries were reallocated to admin.
K Police personnel costs are on track with the budget but are up over last year because they added two school resource officer positions.
L EMS personnel costs are up over last year because increased transport and 911 calls have increased overtime hours.
M Down from the prior year mainly due to the loss of the Parks supervisor and staff turnover.
N Increased because paid previous director and his replacement during the transition period and added a building inspector position.
O  Repairs and Maintenance are up mainly due to fleet repairs.
P  More street maintenance was performed in previous year including crack seal and striping.
Q  Expenses are up due to increased disposal services; revenue collections are up as well.  In addition, expenses are up due to the addition
        of the monthly City Wide Clean Up which began last year in April.
R The general fund subsidizes operating losses at the golf course. Transfers increased in the current year because the golf course is 
    showing a loss of $(103,916); during the prior year, they were showing a gain. In addition, admin transfers are down $1,004.

8 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

YTD July 31, 2019

GOLF COURSE ORIGINAL BUDGET 2018-19

Green Fees/Carts, 533,000 , 
49%

Annual Member Fees, 220,000 
, 20%

Net Tourn., 130,000 , 
12%

Net Snack Bar , 112,500 , 11%

Net Pro Shop , 40,000 , 4%
Driving Range, 35,000 , 3% Misc. Income/Repairs, 9,000 , 1%

NET REVENUES
(EXCLUDES TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL )

Personnel , 813,341 , 
65%

Self-funded, 161,202 , 
13%

R&M, 118,450 , 9%

Supplies, 83,600 , 
7%

Services, 72,650 , 6%

NET EXPENSES

(EXCLUDES ADMIN ALLOCATION)

9 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

GOLF COURSE FUND DASHBOARD

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YR VARIANCE %
BUDGET YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REV (net of cogs/tourn exp) 1,228,733$      995,592$         81.03% 1,069,876$      (74,283)$          -6.94%

YTD July 31, 2019 1,398,476        1,099,508        78.62% 1,037,814        61,694              5.94%

PROFIT (LOSS) (169,743)$        (103,916)$        61.22% 32,061$            (135,977)$        -424.11%

TABLES/CHARTS

Rounds of Golf* OCT - JUL

2018-2019 16,765                 

2017-2018 18,688                 

OVER (UNDER) (1,923)                  

-10.29%

*Does not include annual dues or tournament rounds played.

FY2019 FY2018 FY2017 FY2016

# of rounds 16765 18688 16940 15969

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

20000

# 
O

F 
R

O
U

N
D

S

GREEN FEE ROUNDS OF GOLF
OCTOBER - JULY

10 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE %

2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REVENUE

Charges for Services

Green Fees/Cart Rentals 533,000$             410,894$           77.09% 456,209$           (45,315)$            -9.93% A

Prepaid Green Fees/ Annual Cart Rentals/ 220,000               203,620             92.55% 215,015             (11,395)              -5.30% B
   Trail fees and Cart Storage

Net Tournament 130,000               109,483             84.22% 114,954             (5,472)                -4.76%
Pavilion Revenue -                             600                     -           1,100                 (500)                   -45.45%
Driving Range 35,000                  28,586               81.67% 30,838               (2,252)                -7.30%
Net Charges for Services 918,000               753,183             82.05% 818,117             (64,934)              -7.94%

 

Sales less Cost of Goods Sold

Pro Shop Sales 167,000               152,876              143,110             9,766                  
Cost of Merchandise 127,000               111,362              105,994             5,368                  
Net Pro Shop Sales 40,000                  41,514               103.78% 37,116               4,398                 11.85%
 -                             -                          -                          

Snack Bar/Beer Cart Sales 247,000               199,711              210,812             (11,101)               
Cost of Merchandise 134,500               111,774              115,113             (3,339)                 
Net Snack Bar/Beer Cart Sales 112,500               87,937               78.17% 95,699               (7,762)                -8.11%

Transfer - Overhead 149,233               105,088             70.42% 106,093             (1,004)                -0.95%
   

Misc. Income/Repairs 9,000                    7,870                 87.44% 12,851               (4,981)                -38.76%
   

Total Revenue 1,228,733$          995,592$          81.03% 1,069,876$       (74,283)$           -6.94%

EXPENSES

Personnel Costs 813,341$             666,265$           81.92% 622,640$           43,624$             7.01% C
Supplies 83,600                  62,741               75.05% 69,465               (6,725)                -9.68%

Repairs & Maintenance 118,450               78,317               66.12% 81,145               (2,828)                -3.49%  

Services 72,650                  52,763               72.63% 57,516               (4,753)                -8.26%
Transfer to Self funded equipment 161,202               134,335             83.33% 100,956             33,379               33.06% D

Admin Allocation 149,233               105,088             70.42% 106,093             (1,004)                -0.95%

Total Expenses 1,398,476$          1,099,508$       78.62% 1,037,814$       61,694$             5.94%

Net Profit (Loss) (169,743)$            (103,916)$         61.22% 32,061$             (135,977)$         -424.11%

Operating Subsidy from General Fund 169,744$             103,916$           61.22% -$                          

Net Profit (Loss) 1$                         -$                        32,061$              

A Decrease due to green fee rounds played being down. Increased rain at the beginning of the year has impacted play.

B Decrease due to loss of a couple memberships and members switching to monthly memberships.

C Personnel costs are on track with the budget but are up over last year mainly because of the addition of a maintenance position.

D Increased over last year for new equipment purchases but on track with budget.

11 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

 

YTD July 31, 2019

ELECTRIC FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET 2018-19

Net Sales (less cost of 
power), 3,668,000 , 95%

Penalties, 113,000 , 3%

Pole Rental, 47,000 , 1%

Other Revenue, 15,000 , 
1%

Transfer from HOT, 
10,000 , 0%

Interest Income, 3,500 , 
0% Electric Connects, 3,000 , 

0%

NET REVENUES $3,859,500
(EXCLUDES USE OF FUND BALANCE)

ROI, 1,520,000 , 44%

Personnel , 914,519 , 27%

Admin, 353,743 , 10%

R&M, 195,000 , 6%

Supplies, 87,000 , 3%

Comm Outreach, 85,200 , 3%

Capital Outlay, 80,000 , 
2%

Services, 75,150 
, 2%

Debt Service, 
47,229 , 1%

Self-funded , 44,917 , 1%

NET EXPENSES $3,432,215
(EXCLUDES XFER TO CAPITAL FUND)

12 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

ELECTRIC FUND DASHBOARD

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON

ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YR VARIANCE %

BUDGET YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REV (less cogs and fund bal) 3,859,500$       3,182,821$       82.47% 3,302,926$       (120,105)$         -3.64%

EXP (less cogs and cap xfers) 3,432,215         2,620,275         76.34% 2,681,987         (61,712)             -2.30%

YTD July 31, 2019 427,285$          562,546$          131.66% 620,939$          (58,393)$           -9.40%

TABLES/CHARTS

YTD Billed Consumption in kWh:

Oct18 - Jul19 65,035,475         

Oct 17 -Jul18 66,615,337         

ytd variance (1,579,862)          

-2.37%

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

 10

 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

kW
h

M
ill

io
n

s

Billed Electric 
Consumption

FY 2019

FY 2018

13 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REVENUE
Electric Sales 8,384,000$          7,062,560$         7,220,128$        (157,568)$           
Cost of Power 4,716,000             4,025,229           4,092,688          (67,459)               
Net Sales 3,668,000             3,037,331          82.81% 3,127,440          (90,109)              -2.88% A
    
Penalties 113,000                69,218               61.25% 91,991               (22,773)              -24.76% B
Electric Connects 3,000                    29,451               981.71% 27,474               1,977                  7.20%  
Pole Rental 47,000                  14,897               31.69% 32,807               (17,910)               C
Other Revenue  15,000                  10,172               67.82% 10,177               (5)                        -0.05%
Interest Income 3,500                    19,055               544.44% 3,037                  16,018               527.41%
Transfer from HOT 10,000                  2,697                  26.97% 10,000               (7,303)                  
Use of Fund Balance 75,000                  35,569               47.42% 98,866               (63,297)              -64.02% D

   
Total Revenue 3,934,500$          3,218,390$        81.80% 3,401,792$        (183,402)$         -5.39%

Total Revenue less fund balance 3,859,500$          3,182,821$       82.47% 3,302,926$       (120,105)$         -3.64%

EXPENSES

Personnel Costs 914,519$              708,206$           77.44% 677,351$           30,854$             4.56% E
Supplies 87,000                  72,456               83.28% 67,037               5,419                  8.08%
Repairs & Maintenance 195,000                100,139             51.35% 111,515             (11,375)              -10.20%  
Services 75,150                  43,543               57.94% 49,948               (6,405)                -12.82%
Transfer to Self-funded equipment 44,917                  37,431               83.33% 55,287               (17,856)              -32.30%  
Community Outreach 85,200                  61,360               72.02% 72,150               (10,791)              -14.96%  

Capital Outlay 80,000                  14,003               17.50% 21,017               (7,014)                -33.37%
Transfer to Capital Project Fund 75,000                  35,569               47.42% 98,866               (63,297)              -64.02% D

Transfers to Debt Service 47,229                  39,358               83.33% 40,462               (1,104)                -2.73%
Transfer to GF - ROI 1,520,000             1,237,845          81.44% 1,268,467          (30,622)              -2.41% F

Transfer to GF- Admin Allocation 353,743                283,054             80.02% 296,461             (13,407)              -4.52%  

Transfer to GF- Shop Allocation 29,457                  22,881               77.68% 22,292               589                     2.64%

Total Expenses 3,507,215$          2,655,843$        75.73% 2,780,852$        (125,009)$         -4.50%

Total Expenses less xfers to capital project 3,432,215$          2,620,275$       76.34% 2,681,987$       (61,712)$           -2.30%

Net Profit (Loss) 427,285$             562,546$           131.66% 620,939$           (58,393)$            -9.40%

A Sales are down because consumption is down over 2%.
B Penalties are down mainly because our largest commercial customer paid late fees in December and January of the prior year.
C Timing difference in pole rental collections; no variance expected by the end of the year.
D Fund Balance is used to offset transfers to the Capital Project Fund; net effect to operations is $0.
E Personnel costs are up over last year because of pay increases in the Lineman Program; running below budget because not
    all of the employees in the program have fulfilled their requirements.
F. Transfers are based on consumption and consumption is down from last year by over 2%.

14 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

YTD July 31, 2019

WATER/WW FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET 2018-19

Water Sales, 2,250,000 , 
54%

Wastewater , 1,800,000 , 
43%

Penalties, 50,000 , 1%

Impact Fees, 50,000 , 1%

Connects, 20,000 , 1%

Other Revenue, 6,700 , 
0%

Revenues
(less use of fund balance)

Personnel, 1,058,608 , 
28%

Debt Serv, 906,726 , 24%
Transfers to GF, 601,058 , 

16%

Services, 468,000 , 12%

R&M, 401,500 , 
11%

Supplies, 208,000 , 5%

Self funded, 78,178 , 2% Cost of Water, 70,000 , 
2%

Expenses
(less capital xfers)

15 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

WATER/WW FUND DASHBOARD

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YR VARIANCE %

BUDGET YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REV (less use of fund bal) 4,176,700$    3,460,980$    82.86% 3,559,891$    (98,911)$        -2.78%

EXP (less capital xfers) 3,792,070      2,979,958      78.58% 2,980,795      (836)                -0.03%

PROFIT (LOSS) 384,630$       481,021$       125.06% 579,097$       (98,075)$        -16.94%

TABLES/CHARTS

YTD July 31, 2019

YTD Billed Consumption in gallons:

Oct18 - Jul19 213,872,149     

Oct 17 -Jul18 246,812,375     

ytd variance (32,940,226)     

-13.35%

 10

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

 40

 OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL

G
al

lo
n

s
M

ill
io

n
s

Billed Water Consumption

FY 2019 FY 2018

16 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE %

2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REVENUE

Water Sales 2,250,000$          1,781,725$        79.19% 1,904,047$        (122,322)$          -6.42% A

Wastewater Sales 1,800,000             1,521,387          84.52% 1,521,961          (575)                    -0.04%  

Penalties 50,000                  37,165               74.33% 43,135               (5,970)                -13.84%
Water/Sewer Connects 20,000                  39,813               199.07% 27,276               12,538               45.97%
Irrigation Revenue 2,500                    2,250                  90.00% 1,095                  1,155                  105.48%
Other Revenue 3,000                    10,928               364.25% 4,759                  6,168                  129.61%
Interest Income 1,200                    17,712               1476.01% 15,618               2,094                  13.41%  

Use Impact Fees  50,000                  50,000               100.00% 42,000               8,000                    

Use of Fund Balance 177,400                26,423               14.89% -                          26,423                B

   

Total Revenue 4,354,100$          3,487,403$        80.09% 3,559,891$        (72,488)$            -2.04%

Total Revenue less fund balance 4,176,700$          3,460,980$       82.86% 3,559,891$       (98,911)$           -2.78%

EXPENSES

Personnel Costs 1,058,608$          846,680$           79.98% 839,913$           6,767$               0.81%  

Supplies 208,000                155,168             74.60% 156,433             (1,266)                -0.81%
Repairs & Maintenance 401,500                291,611             72.63% 288,073             3,538                  1.23%  

Services 468,000                323,802             69.19% 332,346             (8,544)                -2.57%  

Transfer to Self-funded equipment 78,178                  65,148               83.33% 35,192               29,957               85.12% C

Cost of Water 70,000                  46,176               65.97% 55,123               (8,947)                -16.23%

Transfers to Capital Fund 177,400                26,423               14.89% -                          26,423                B

Capital Outlay -                             -                           11,809               (11,809)              -100.00%  

Transfers to Debt Service 906,726                762,605             84.11% 756,883             5,722                  0.76%  

Transfer to GF - In Lieu of Property Tax 126,801                102,329             80.70% 105,268             (2,938)                -2.79%

Transfer to GF - In Lieu of Franchise 211,335                170,549             80.70% 175,446             (4,897)                

Transfer to GF- Admin Allocation 233,466                193,008             82.67% 202,017             (9,008)                -4.46%

Transfer to GF- Shop Allocation 29,456                  22,881               77.68% 22,292               589                     2.64%

Total Expenses 3,969,470$          3,006,381$        75.74% 2,980,795$        25,587$             0.86%

Total Expenses less xfers to capital project 3,792,070$          2,979,958$       78.58% 2,980,795$       (836)$                 -0.03%

Net Profit (Loss) 384,630$             481,021$           125.06% 579,097$           (98,075)$            -16.94%

A Water sales are down over prior year due to decreased water consumption resulting from increased rainfall.

B Fund Balance is used to offset transfers to the Capital Project Fund; net effect to operations is $0.

C Increased for new equipment purchases but on track with budget.

17 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

YTD July 31, 2019

AIRPORT FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET 2018-19

Hangar Lease, 125,000 , 
32%

Net Jet Sales, 120,000 , 
31%

Net Avgas Sales, 55,000 , 
14%

Mcbride Lease, 48,000 , 
12%

Faulkner Lease, 14,400 , 
4%

Thru the Fence, 10,000 , 
3%

Interest , 7,000 , 2%

Misc, 4,100 , 1%

CAF, 4,000 , 1%

NET REVENUES $387,500
(EXCLUDES USE OF FUND BALANCE)

Personnel , 94,626 , 33%

Fuel Commisions, 40,000 
, 14%

Admin, 36,952 , 13%

Supplies, 27,250 , 10%

Jet truck , 18,000 , 6%

FBO, 14,400 , 5%

Av truck , 12,000 , 4%

Prof serv, 10,000 , 4% Utilities, 
8,000 , 3%

R&M, 7,000 , 2% Taxes, 6,000 , 2%

Misc, 12,610 , 4%

NET EXPENSES $280,228
(EXCLUDES XFER TO CAPITAL FUND)

18 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

AIRPORT FUND DASHBOARD

CURRENT RESULTS COMPARISON
ANNUAL ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YR VARIANCE %
BUDGET YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REV (less fuel purchases and fund bal) 387,500$          388,090$          100.15% 366,779$          21,311$             5.81%

EXP (less fuel purchases and fund bal) 286,838             217,326             75.77% 237,861             (20,535)             -8.63%

PROFIT (LOSS) 100,662$          170,764$          169.64% 128,919$          41,845$             32.46%

 

TABLES/CHARTS

2019 2018

AvSales 159,694.73$       218,123.71$       

Av Purchases 108,544.55         157,498.73         

Profit 51,150.18$         60,624.98$         

% 32.03% 27.79%

Avgas Gallons Sold:

2019 35,077                 

2018 50,787                 

Increase(decrease) (15,709)                

-31%

2019 2018

Jet Sales 331,903.81$       318,857.00$       

Jet Purchases 172,554.21         178,674.58         

Profit 159,349.60$       140,182.42$       

% 48.01% 43.96%

Jet Gallons Sold:

2019 71,437                 

2018 78,286                 

Increase(decrease) (6,849)                  

-8.75%

 $-

 $2,000

 $4,000

 $6,000

 $8,000

 $10,000

 $12,000

 OCT NOV DEC  JAN  FEB MAR APR MAY JUN  JUL

NET AVGAS SALES

2019

2018

 $-

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

 $30,000

 $35,000

 OCT NOV DEC  JAN  FEB MAR APR MAY JUN  JUL

NET JET FUEL SALES

2019

2018

19 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

% of year completed: 83.33

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR* VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

REVENUE

Av Gas Sales 255,000$              159,695$            218,124$           (58,429)$             
Av Gas Purchases 200,000                108,545              157,499             (48,954)               
Net Sales 55,000                  51,150                93.00% 60,625                (9,475)                 -15.63%

Jet Gas Sales 325,000                331,904              318,857             13,047                 
Jet Gas Purchases 205,000                172,554              178,675             (6,120)                  
Net Sales 120,000                159,350             132.79% 140,182             19,167                13.67% A

 

    

Contributions/Misc Rev -                             275                      104                     171                     164.35%
Sign Rental Revenue 900                        -                           0.00% 75                        (75)                       
Penalties 1,000                     850                     85.00% 250                     600                     240.00%
All Hangar Lease 125,000                104,280             83.42% 104,981             (702)                    -0.67%
CAF Admissions 4,000                     3,647                  91.16% 3,647                  -                           0.00%
McBride Lease 48,000                  38,582                80.38% 38,582                (0)                        0.00%
Thru the Fence Lease 10,000                  5,887                  58.87% -                           5,887                   
Airport Parking Permit 2,200                     240                     10.91% 120                     120                     100.00%
Hanger Lease - Faulkner 14,400                  12,000                83.33% 12,000                -                           0.00%
Insurance Reimbursement -                             -                           #DIV/0! -                           -                           #DIV/0!
Interest Earned 7,000                     11,830                169.00% 6,213                  5,617                  90.40%
Use of Fund Balance 491,700                229,375             46.65% 45,814                183,561              B

   

Total Revenue 879,200$              617,465$           70.23% 412,593$           204,872$           49.65%

Total Revenue less fund balance 387,500$             388,090$          100.15% 366,779$          21,311$             5.81%

EXPENSES

Personnel Costs 94,626$                80,806$             85.40% 75,544$             5,262$                6.97%
Supplies 27,250                  17,399                63.85% 16,733                667                     3.98%
Repairs & Maintenance 7,000                     2,722                  38.89% 7,025                  (4,303)                 -61.25%
Contract Labor - FBO 14,400                  12,000                83.33% 12,000                -                           0.00%
Commission on Fuel Sal 40,000                  26,629                66.57% 32,268                (5,640)                 -17.48%
Schools/Seminars 2,000                     3,957                  197.83% -                           3,957                   
Insurance & Bonds 10,610                  7,871                  74.18% 3,927                  3,944                  100.42%  

Professional Services 10,000                  42                        0.42% -                           42                         
Property Taxes 6,000                     4,461                  74.35% 4,219                  242                     5.73%
Utilities 8,000                     6,545                  81.82% 6,681                  (136)                    -2.03%
Av fuel truck lease 12,000                  10,000                83.33% 10,000                -                           0.00%
Jet fuel truck lease 18,000                  14,000                77.78% 14,000                -                           0.00%
Transfers to Debt Service -                             -                           21,896                (21,896)              C

Transfers to Capital/Uses of Fund Bal 491,700                229,375             46.65% 45,814                183,561              B

Admin Allocation 36,952                  30,894                83.60% 33,568                (2,674)                 -7.97%
 
Total Expenses 778,538$              446,701$           57.38% 283,675$           163,026$           57.47%

Total Expense less xfers to capital project 286,838$             217,326$          75.77% 237,861$          (20,535)$           -8.63%

Net Profit (Loss) 100,662$              170,764$           169.64% 128,919$           41,845$             32.46%

*Restated prior year to exclude the Ramp Grant
  revenues and expenses in order to be consistent with current 

  year budget change to move the Ramp Grant activity to the 

  capital fund.

A Jet fuel sales are up mainly due to increased margins.
B Fund Balance is used to offset transfers to the Capital Project Fund; net effect to operations is $0.

C  The airport debt was paid off during the previous year.

20 



CITY OF BURNET

FINANCIAL REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

ANNUAL BUDGET ACTUAL % OF PRIOR YEAR VARIANCE %
2018-2019 YTD JUL 2019 BUDGET YTD JUL 2018 OVER PY OVER PY

 
HOTEL/MOTEL FUND

Revenues 260,475$              253,780$           97.43% 341,510$           (87,730)$            -25.69%
Expenses 253,927                208,879             82.26% 317,393             (108,514)            -34.19%
Net Profit (Loss) 6,548$                  44,901$              24,117$             20,784$              

BEDC
Revenues  4,741,500$          4,030,683$        85.01% 1,299,121$        2,731,562$        210.26%
Expenses 3,863,104             2,941,303          76.14% 845,236             2,096,067          247.99%
Net Profit (Loss) 878,396$              1,089,380$         453,885$           635,495$            

SELF FUNDED EQUIPMENT FUND

Revenues 859,646$              731,669$           85.11% 754,417$           (22,748)$            -3.02%
Expenses 930,200                715,841             76.96% 673,305             42,536                6.32%
Net Profit (Loss) (70,554)$               15,828$              81,112$             (65,284)$             

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues 1,673,956$          802,452$           47.94% 819,766$           (17,314)$            -2.11%
Expenses 1,673,956             850,280             50.79% 843,088             7,192                  0.85%
Net Profit (Loss) -$                           (47,828)$             (23,322)$            (24,506)$             

INTEREST & SINKING DEBT FUND
Revenues 1,030,327$          964,002$           93.56% 353,649$           610,353$           172.59%
Expenses 1,030,327             982,704             95.38% 345,609             637,095             184.34%

Net Profit (Loss) -$                           (18,701)$             8,040$                (26,741)$             

21 



CITY OF BURNET

CASH AND INVESTMENT REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

Acct # Bank Account Name

Account 

Type  Balance Jul 2019 

Date 

Purchased

Maturity 

Date

Interest 

Rate

984/2410 FSB Operating Cash Checking  $              1,215,252.06 N/A N/A 0.10 %
    Less Claim on Cash for Airport                      (53,756.05)

2329 FSB Golf Course Petty Cash Checking                          2,519.38 N/A N/A — %
2535 FSB Operating Reserve M/M                      384,968.28 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2352 FSB Delaware Springs-Credit Card Acct Checking                                      -   N/A N/A — %
2378 FSB Airport - Credit Card Acct Checking                                      -   N/A N/A — %
2386 FSB Utility - Credit Card Acct Checking                                      -   N/A N/A — %
2469 FSB Court - Credit Card Acct Checking                                      -   N/A N/A — %

2711100002 TexPool Operating Reserve Investment                  4,591,259.38 N/A N/A 1.8896 %

 $              6,140,243.05 

 
75 Day Reserve Requirement                  3,160,200.00 

Unrestricted Cash over 75 day reserve  $              2,980,043.05 

90 Day Reserve Requirement                  3,792,847.00 

Unrestricted Cash over 90 day reserve  $              2,347,396.05 

2711100004 TexPool Capital Reserve Investment  $                  271,890.96 N/A N/A 1.8896 %
 $                  271,890.96 

Restricted by Purpose or Law

Acct # Bank Account Name

Account 

Type  Balance Jul 2019 

Date 

Purchased

Maturity 

Date

Interest 

Rate
1453 FSB Bond Reserve M/M  $                  359,788.50 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2188 FSB Self Funded Equipment M/M                      567,234.12 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2402 FSB Hotel / Motel M/M                        29,200.04 N/A N/A 0.20 %

2711100005 TexPool Hotel / Motel Investment                        59,484.98 N/A N/A 1.8896 %
2451 FSB Construction Account Checking                      104,384.47 N/A N/A — %
2485 FSB PD Seizure M/M                          3,112.75 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2493 FSB Municipal Court Special Revenue M/M                        43,048.86 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2519 FSB Impact Fees - Water M/M                      119,256.74 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2543 FSB Airport Reserve M/M                                      -   N/A N/A 0.20 %

    Plus Airport Claim on Cash                        53,756.05 N/A N/A
2711100009 TexPool Airport Reserve Investment                      612,872.31 N/A N/A 1.8896 %

2568 FSB Benevolent Fund Checking                                      -   N/A N/A — %
2576 FSB Interest & Sinking Acct M/M                        55,487.51 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2584 FSB Impact Fees - Wastewater M/M                        12,028.58 N/A N/A 0.20 %
2592 FSB BEDC Super NOW                      563,044.97 N/A N/A 0.10 %

2711100008 TexPool BEDC Project Fund Investment                      369,188.42 N/A N/A 1.8896 %
2711100010 TexPool BEDC Investment                      819,101.97 N/A N/A 1.8896 %

2634 FSB Benefit Trust Account M/M                                      -   N/A N/A — %

2675 FSB Police Department Explorer Program M/M                          6,407.01 N/A N/A — %
2691 FSB Fire Department Explorer Program M/M                          3,941.71 N/A N/A 0.20 %
3012 FSB Franchise Fee Account Super NOW                        86,532.49 N/A N/A 0.10 %

58776 FSB Fire Dept. Community Acct M/M                        14,619.89 N/A N/A — %
2711100007 TexPool TWDB Investment                        67,727.74 N/A N/A 1.8896 %
2711100006 TexPool TWDB Investment                        41,119.93 N/A N/A 1.8896 %

143033000 US Bank

City of Burnet, Texas Combination Tax 

and Surplus Revenue Certificates of 

Obligation, Series 2010 Escrow 

Account Investment                          3,158.37 N/A N/A 0.34 %
82-020-01-0 Bank of City of Burnet Ctsr 2012 TWDB Escrow Investment                      271,270.25 N/A N/A 0.3700 %

62315 FSB BEDC Bond Fund                               63.43 N/A N/A
62364 FSB BEDC Project Fund Investment                                      -   N/A N/A

 $              4,265,831.09 

Total All Cash 10,677,965.10$             

Total Restricted Cash

Unrestricted Accounts

Total Unrestricted

Restricted by Council Action

Total Restricted by Council 

22 



CITY OF BURNET

CAPITAL PROJECT REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

 

GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

$1,485,000 $3,223,000

TOTAL 2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

Police Department Facility 5,200,000$    2,973,000$    185,153$       6% 2,787,847$    -$                     2,787,847$    2,787,847$    
HCHS Animal Shelter 10,000            10,000            9,522              95% 478                  478                  -                       478                  
Public Safety Mobile CAD 95,000            95,000            83,348            88% 11,652            11,652            -                       11,652            

 -                       
Security Upgrade EMS Nar 30,000            24,767            24,767            100% (0)                     (0)                     -                       (0)                     
New Tank on Water Truck 30,000            -                       -                       #DIV/0! -                       -                       -                       -                       
Burn Building / Training 130,000          130,000          -                       0% 130,000          80,000            50,000            130,000          

 -                       -                       
Street Overlay - JHP 200,000          200,000          189,963          95% 10,037            -                       10,037            10,037            
Street Overlay 200,000          200,000          71,899            36% 128,101          128,101          -                       128,101          

 -                       -                       
Community Center Stage 30,000            30,000            27,250            91% 2,750              2,750              -                       2,750              
Park Improvements 200,000          200,000          162,334          81% 37,667            37,667            -                       37,667            

Tree Replacements 10,000            10,000            9,641              96% 359                  -                       359                  359                  

GHRC Capital Maintenance 50,000            50,000            41,689            83% 8,311              8,311              -                       8,311              
6,185,000      3,922,767      805,565          21% 3,117,202      268,959          2,848,243      3,117,202      

OTHER PROJECTS:

LOAN DEFEASANCE 716,000          640,000          640,000          100% -                       -                       -                       -                       
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES STAFFING 44,000            44,000            44,000            100% -                       -                       -                       -                       

760,000          684,000          684,000          100% -                       -                       -                       -                       

6,945,000$    4,606,767$    1,489,565$    32% 3,117,202$    268,959$       2,848,243$    3,117,202$    

GOLF COURSE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

$100,000 $0

TOTAL 2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

C/O - Course Improvement - Includes 

new control panel for irrigation pump 

house, replacement of irrigation heads 

and valves, and new sodding around 

irrigation heads and other areas as 

needed. 100,000$       100,000$       66,706$          67% 33,294$          33,294$          -$                     33,294$          -                

ELECTRIC CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

$75,000 $75,000

TOTAL 2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:
Subdivision Electrical Costs 150,000$       165,669$       165,669$       100% 0$                    0$                    -$                     0$                    

W/WW CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

540,000$                     $1,000,000

TOTAL 2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS: -                          

Water System Improvements - Wofford 50,000$          -$                     -$                     #DIV/0! -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
SSES Line Improvements - Proj F 400,000          400,000          399,333          100% 667                  667                  667                  
SSES Line Improvements - Proj E 670,000          670,000          609,237          0% 60,763            -                       60,763            60,763            
Manholes - Proj B 400,000          400,000          9,410              2% 390,590          390,590          390,590          
Oak Vista/CR 100 water line expansion 70,000            70,000            44,023            25,977            8,377              17,600            25,977            
LCRA Composting Facility 75,000            -                       -                       #DIV/0! -                       -                       -                       -                       

1,665,000$    1,540,000$    1,062,003$    69% 477,997$       8,377$            469,620$       477,997$       

23 



CITY OF BURNET

CAPITAL PROJECT REPORT

YTD JULY 2019

AIRPORT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

$0 $500,000

TOTAL 2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

DESCRIPTION COST BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS:

RAMP GRANT EXPENDITURES 100,000$       100,000$       82,096$          82% 17,904$          -$                     17,904$          17,904$          
PURCHASE AIRPORT PROPERTY 400,000          400,000          140,579          35% 259,421          -                       259,421          259,421          
STATIC DISPLAY PROJECT 45,000            45,000            96,416            214% -                       -                       -                       -                       
RUNWAY REPAIRS 41,500            41,500            41,470            100% 30                    -                       30                    30                    
 586,500$       586,500$       360,561$       61% 277,355$       -$                     277,355$       277,355$       

TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER PROJECTS  BALANCE TO BE FUNDED FROM:

2018-2019 YTD JUL BALANCE OPERATING OTHER  

BUDGET ACTUAL % FOR 2018-2019 RESERVES SOURCES TOTAL

TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER PROJECTS 6,998,936$    3,144,505$    45% 3,905,848$    310,630$       3,595,218$    3,905,848$    
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL EQUIPMENT RESERVES 500,000          -                       0% 500,000          500,000          -                       500,000          
TOTAL CAPITAL/OTHER 7,498,936$    3,144,505$    42% 4,405,848$    810,630$       3,595,218$    4,405,848$    

FUNDING:

USE OF FUND BALANCE 2,860,000$    
OTHER SOURCES 4,859,500      

7,719,500$    

24 


	8-27-2019 Regular Council Meeting Agenda
	Item 2.1 19-8-13 WS Minutes
	Item 2.2 19-8-13 RM Minutes
	Item 2.3 Burnet County Public Utility Easement-Jail
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 2.3 Burnet County Public Utility Easement-Jail-attachment
	Item 3.1 PH Ad Valorem
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.1 PH-Ad Valorem-attachment 1- NOTICE OF 2019 TAX YEAR PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF BURNET
	Item 3.1 PH-Ad Valorem-attachment 2- NOTICE OF TAX RATE CBU 2019
	Item 4.1 Electric Rate Ord Amendment
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Resolution Leggero Way
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.3 Flood Protection Ord
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 TXDOT Aviation RAMP Grant 2018-2019 1
	Item 4.5  PD NRA Grant(20)
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.5 NRA Grant-attachment 1
	Item 4.6 Water Conservation Plan
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:                  Texas Water Code requires review and adoption of a Water Conservation Plan every 5 years of entities that have current financial obligations to the Texas Water Development Board, have 3300 or more retail connections or hav...
	Background:                  Texas Water Code requires review and adoption of a Water Conservation Plan every 5 years of entities that have current financial obligations to the Texas Water Development Board, have 3300 or more retail connections or hav...
	Information:                  If adopted, the 5 and 10 year plan has been updated to reflect the City’s ongoing conservation efforts.
	Information:                  If adopted, the 5 and 10 year plan has been updated to reflect the City’s ongoing conservation efforts.


	Item 4.6 Water Conservation Plan-attachment 1
	Item 4.6 Water Conservation Plan-attachment 2
	Item 4.7 Main Street WTP Disinfection Switch-over
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:                  The City of Burnet provides water to its customers utilizing free chlorine disinfectant in the groundwater and chloramine disinfectant in the surface water. The dissimilar disinfectants react negatively with each other. We...
	Background:                  The City of Burnet provides water to its customers utilizing free chlorine disinfectant in the groundwater and chloramine disinfectant in the surface water. The dissimilar disinfectants react negatively with each other. We...
	Information:                      We are proposing to change the disinfectant to chloramine at Main Street WTP which would allow the water system to be opened up and blended.
	Information:                      We are proposing to change the disinfectant to chloramine at Main Street WTP which would allow the water system to be opened up and blended.


	Item 4.8 Airport Maintenance
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.8 Airport Maintenance-Attachment 1
	Item 4.8 Airport Maintenance-Attachment 2-KP Striping
	Item 4.8 Airport Maintenance-Attachment 3-Hydrant placement 2019
	Item 4.9 EDC Board Appointments
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.9 EDC Board Appointments-attachment 1
	Item 4.9 EDC Board Appointments-attachment 2
	Item 4.10 Meeting Cancellation
	Agenda Item Brief
	Agenda Item Brief
	Background:
	Background:


	Item 5.1(B.3) FINANCIAL REPORT JUL 2019



